Subject	Minutes of the District Development Committee (DDC)
	Meeting
Date & Time	06/03/2024 , 10.00 A.M.
Venue	Conference Hall, o/o District Commissioner, Sonitpur,
	Tezpur.
Participants	Annexure - 1.1
Fund receipt &	
Utilisation	
Physical Progress	

The DDC Meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the District and Chaired by Sri Deba Kumar Mishra, ACS, District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur. At the very outset the Chair welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

After that the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized on the following aspects:

SI.	Sect	Adminis	Sche	mes/Pro	Decision/ Action to be taken.	Agency
No.				Program		respon
			me			sible &
		ments				Timelin
						е
1.	Econ omic Deve lopm ent	Agricult ure	2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	PADD Y PR OCUR MENT PM-KI SAN PMFB Y FERTI LIZER REP ORT (UREA) NFSM (FNS) RKVY HMNE H Agri Horti. Activiti es und er AP ART 2 023-2 4	 The Chair took note of the progress of the various schemes that comes under this deptt. Reg. Paddy procurement DAO informed that as compared to the last month, 7% progress is being achieved. DAO informed the house about various training activities that are being organized by the department. 	Sonitpu r, Tezp ur.

2.	Refor ms G overn ance Facili tation		9. ASSA M MIL LET M ISSIO N 10. SOPD -G	of Excise informed the house that Rev enue Collected in the year 2023-24 till date is Rs. 1066638260/- • Supt. of Excise informed about the co	of Exci se, Son itpur, T
	& Re gulati on			nduct of NAKA checking at various loc ation.	ezpur.
3.	Socia I Sect or	Women & Child Develo pment.	1. MISSI ON P OSHA N 2.0 & SAK SHAM ANGA NWAD I 2. Pradh an Ma ntriMat ruVan danaY ojana (PMMV Y) 3. One Stop C entre. 4. Constr uction of Mod el AW C	erformance of Mission Poshan 2.O du e to the ongoing strike of the Anganw adi workers. It has also resulted into lo w growth monitoring of the children i.e only 56.1 % for the month of Februar y 2024. • Under Saksham Anganwadi the DSW O informed that Anganwadi Infrastruct ure will be improved by including Posh an Vatikas, Rain water harvesting syst em, RO unit, LED and Other infrastru cture. • Reg. Mission Shakti the DSWO inform ed that various awareness programm es are going on. • The Chair also took note of the progre ss of the Rehab Centre.	r, Tezp ur.
4.	Socia I Sect or	LABOU R		hecked in Tea Garden areas to which the official replied that children betwee n the age of 14-18 years are only allo wed in non-hazardous activities.	Asst. L abour Commi sioner, Sonitpu r.

5.		PWD (Building)	•	f E-shram card to which the official rep lied that awareness camps are going on and the programme is being monit ored diligently. The official raised the issue of delay in fund release due to the lack of documents (Aadhar) because of which bank accounts could not be created for the children. The Chair directed to coord inate with DCPO to solve the issue. The Chair discussed about the physical and financial progress of various projects and schemes pertaining to the department. Reg.The construction of baan theatre	
				the chair instructed EE to expedite the work.	
6.	Socia I Sect or	Educati on		Reg. Iron removal plant the DDC disc ussed the matter with the PHE Deptt. And asked to give priority to its installa tion.	
7.	Infras tructu re		•	The EE, PHE, Tezpur Div. informed the house about 76.47% achivement in the FHTC coverage which is above the state average. On a query from DDC, EE informed that almost 100% work of Akshay Patra foundation is being done.	E,
8.	Infrus tructu re	DOHU A	•	The Chair instructed EE to expedite the work reg. Chowk bazaar also to accomplish 10% work by next month positively. Reg. Beautification of Bor Pukhuri, Tezpur, Assam physical progress is at 5%, site clearance has been done. Earth filling in embankment is in progress.	HUA
9.		TRANS PORT	•	The Chair directed DTO to enhance their efforts to increase the revenue collection as per the targets given by the directorate office. The Chair will take note of the day to day reports w.r.t. revenue collection & enforcement activity. Reg. Vehicle scrap policy, the Chair in structed all HODs to initiate the process and intimate to the transport depart	onitpur, Tezpur.

				 ment at the earliest. The DDC, directed DTO to pay specia I emphasis on enforcement activity. The Div. Supt. & Estate officer informed that it will take 6-7 months to make ISBT fully operational in the Dist . 	
	Socia I Sect or	P&RD	1. PMAY -G 2. MGNR EGA 3. Amrit Sarov ar	1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	P,
10.	Econ omic Depa rtmen t	-		 The DVO, Sonitpur informed the hous e reg. ongoing scheme under Nationa I Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP) and its achievements. Reg. PashuSwasthyaMela a total of 1 4 nos. of camps are being allotted for Sonitpur District. 	
	Infrus tructu re	DI&CC		 The Chair enquired about the status of PM Vishwakarma to which the official informed that the verification is being delayed due to the dissolution of PRI Legislative members. In reply DDC has informed that as per the new notification the verification can be done by Gram Pradhan in presence of Executive members of PRIs. The officials also informed that the interview for CMAAA is going on. 	
		Food & Civil Su pply	7. One n ation o ne rati on car d 8. e-POS transa ction	 DDS (F&CS) presented a detailed stat us reg. ONORC. Total Beneficiaries 7, 59,379Nos, Percentage (%) of Aadha r Seeding (RC) 98.27 %. Reg. e-POS transaction for the month of Feb'24 the rate is stood at 94.71%. The DDS also informed about biometri c issues in the PDS system which is affecting the targets. 	&CS)
13.		PWD (Roads)		 Reg. Road connectivity issue at Jwani village, Bihaguri, which is adopted by Tezpur University, the EE informed th e chair that the road is undertaken un der Mukhya Mantri Paki Path Nirman 	

					achoni.	
14.	Infrus tructu re	Irrigatio n	1. PM Y (F Khe oPa 2. SO 3. RID NAI RD	Har etk eni) PD PF- •		SE, Irri gation, Sonitpu r, Tezp ur.
15.		Handlo om & T extile		•	Asst. Director, H&T informed the hous e about the availability of Gamusas for procurement in any official purpose to which the Chair directed Asst. director to circulate the same to all the Deptt.	
16.	Econ omic Deve lopm ent	Sericult ure		•	Asst. Director informed the house that Eri rearing work is going on.	Asst. Di rector, Sericult ure, So nitpur, Tezpur.
17.	Econ omic Deve lopm ent	Fishery	1. PMI Y 2. AP <i>I</i> T		Meeting discussed about the various ongoing schemes pertaining to their d eptt. Under APART, Inputs distribution of Poly culture is completed & in regard t o Paddy cum Fish culture, the work is under progress.	DFDO, Sonitpu r, Tezp ur.
18.	Socia I Sect or			•	o complex, he physical progress is at	cer, Soi
19.	Econ omic Deve lopm ent	Dairy	1. Milk ade Trai g ur r AF RT 2. See Mor	rs nin • nde PA d	Under Seed Money scheme various tr aining programme are going on. Asst Director informed the Chair about the encroachment in the training plant at Dhekiajuli which has been informed to CO, Dhekiajuli to which the Chair a sked to give a copy.	DAO, S onitpur, Tezpur.

20.	Infrus tructu re	T&CP	 The Chair directed the concerned offic ial to be very insightful while there is a change of category of land by the own er. 	
21.		Legal Meteriol ogy	 The Chair directed Asst. controller to i nspect all in and out areas of the district. The Asst. controller also reported that the total prosecution case for trial in the court of law is around 20. 	
22.	Socia I Sect or	Health	 Jt. Director Health informed that the al I the officials are engaged in the pulse polio programme. He also informed th at team of doctors and officials are bei ng allotted in various Khel Maharan Pr ogramme. 	rector, Health.
23.		Misc.	 The Chair directed all the deptt. to sen d their updated staff reports for the up coming election. 	

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the Chair.

District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur.

Copy to:

- 1. The Director, DCP Division, T & D Department.
- 2. The Director , E & M Division , T & D Department
- 3. .All members of DDC, as per Annexure I referred above.
- 4. The DIO, NIC, Sonitpur, Tezpur. He is requested to upload the DDC minutes in the Dist. Website.
- 5. The PA to the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati -06 for appraisal of the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department
- 6. The PA to the Deputy Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur for kind appraisal of the Deputy Commissioner.
- 7. Office Copy.

(e-Signed)

District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur.